
Licensing Committee 
Agenda

Wyre Borough Council
Date of Publication: 23 October 2019

Please ask for : Emma Keany
Democratic Services Officer

Tel: 01253 887476

Licensing Committee meeting on Thursday, 31 October 2019 at 6.00 pm
in the Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde

1.  Apologies

2.  Declarations of Interest

Members will disclose any pecuniary and any other significant interests 
they may have in relation to the matters under consideration.

3.  Confirmation of minutes (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Licensing Committee held on 26 September 2019, attached.

4.  Exclusion of the public and press

In accordance with Paragraph 11 of the Access to Information Rules in 
Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, the Chief Executive has 
determined that the report submitted under items 5 and 6 of this 
agenda are “Not for Publication” because they contain “exempt 
information”, as defined in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972.

If the Committee agrees that the public and press should be excluded 
for the items, it will need to pass the following resolution:

 “That the public and press be excluded from the meeting whilst 
agenda items 5 and 6 are being considered, as it refers to exempt 
information as defined in category 1 (information relating to any 
individual) of Part 1 of Schedule 12(a) of the Local Government Act, 
1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
Variation Order 2006 and, that the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information”.

5.  Wyre dual driver licence holder with a recent conviction (Pages 5 - 12)

Report of the Service Director Health and Wellbeing, attached.

Public Document Pack



6.  Complaint about a licensed Wyre dual driver licence holder (Pages 13 - 32)

Report of the Service Director Health and Wellbeing, attached.

7.  Application to vary Permit GMP0011 in respect of the Bull Hotel (Pages 33 - 46)

Report of the Service Director Health and Wellbeing, attached.



Licensing Committee Minutes 

The minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting of Wyre Borough Council held on 
Thursday, 26 September 2019 at the Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde.

Licensing Committee members present:
Councillors Robinson, Cartridge, Armstrong, Sir R Atkins, Baxter, C Birch, Kay, Leech, 
Webster and Williams

Apologies for absence:
Councillors Smith, Swales, S Turner and Matthew Vincent

Officers present:
Mary Grimshaw, Senior Solicitor and Deputy Monitoring Officer
Niky Barrett, Senior Licensing Officer
Wayne Clarke, Senior Compliance Officer
Roy Saunders, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager
Emma Keany, Democratic Services Officer

No members of the public or press attended the meeting.

20 Declarations of Interest 

None. 

21 Confirmation of minutes 

The minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 29 August 2019 
were approved as a correct record.

22 Exclusion of the public and press 

In accordance with Paragraph 11 of the Access to Information Rules in Part 4 
of the Council’s Constitution, the Chief Executive had determined that the 
report submitted under item 5 of this agenda was “Not for Publication” 
because it contains “exempt information”, as defined in Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972.

The Committee passed the following resolution:

“That the public and press be excluded from the meeting whilst agenda item 5 

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



is being considered, as it refers to exempt information as defined in category 
1 (information relating to any individual) of Part 1 of Schedule 12(a) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Variation Order 2006 and, that the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information”.

23 Wyre dual driver licence holder with a recent conviction 

The Service Director for Health and Wellbeing submitted a report to provide 
members of the Licensing Committee with information to assist them at the 
hearing.

The Wyre dual driver licence holder was unable to attend the meeting and so 
it was agreed, after discussion, that the item be DEFERRED until the next 
meeting of the committee on 31 October 2019. 

24 New applicant for a Wyre dual driver’s licence following previous 
revocation 

The Service Director for Health and Wellbeing submitted a report to provide 
members of the Licensing Committee with information to assist them at the 
hearing.

The applicant was present at the meeting and was supported by a friend and 
colleague. 

The Senior Licensing Officer introduced the report.

The applicant and his supporter spoke to the committee, explaining the 
circumstances of the convictions, as referred to within the report.

The applicant’s supporter spoke in defence of his character, the 
circumstances of the application and advocated for the approval of a Wyre 
Taxi Driver licence.

Members of the committee put questions to the applicant, which were 
answered by both the applicant and his supporter.

After thorough and pertinent questioning, the applicant and his supporter, the 
Senior Licensing Officer and the Senior Compliance Officer left the room 
whilst the committee members considered the decision in a closed session.

The Senior Licensing Officer was asked to attend the closed session to 
explain in more detail Wyre’s application process which all applicants for 
drivers licence had to follow. 

The Senior Licensing Officer, left once again before a decision was taken. 

In reaching its decision the committee had regard to:
1. Part II. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions Act) 1976 Section 

Page 4



61 and
2. The Wyre Council Policy on Convictions and other Relevant Matters.

The applicant and his supporter, the Senior Licensing Officer and the Senor 
Compliance Officer were brought back into the room as the Licensing 
Committee reconvened and the Chairman announced the committee’s 
decision.

Decision
The committee resolved to APPROVE the application and grant a three year 
dual drivers licence. 

Reasons for the decision

The Committee was satisfied that the applicant was a ‘fit and proper person’ 
to hold a Wyre Dual Drivers Licence.

25 New applicant for a Wyre dual driver's licence with previous convictions 

The Service Director for Health and Wellbeing submitted a report to provide 
members of the Licensing Committee with information to assist them at the 
hearing.

The applicant was present at the meeting. 

The Senior Licensing Officer introduced the report.

The applicant spoke to the committee, setting out his perspective relating to 
the circumstances leading to the previous revocation, as outlined in the 
report.

The applicant, the Senior Licensing Officer and the Senior Compliance Officer 
left the room whilst the committee members considered the decision in a 
closed session.

In reaching its decision the committee had regard to:
1. Part II. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions Act) 1976 Section 

61 and
2. The Wyre Council Policy on Convictions and other Relevant Matters.

The applicant, the Senior Licensing Officer and the Senor Compliance Officer 
were brought back into the room as the Licensing Committee reconvened and 
the Chairman announced the committee’s decision.

Decision
The committee resolved to APPROVE the application and grant a three year 
dual driver’s licence

Reasons for the decision
The Committee was satisfied that the applicant was a ‘fit and proper person’ 
to hold a Wyre Dual Drivers Licence.

Page 5



The meeting started at 6pm and finished at 7pm.

Date of Publication: 4 October 2019

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of: Meeting Date
Mark Broadhurst,

Service Director Health and 
Wellbeing

Licensing Committee 31 October 2019

Application to vary Permit GMP0011 in respect of the Bull Hotel 

1. Purpose of report

1.1 To consider an application to vary a gaming machine permit in respect of 
the Bull Hotel, 2 Blackpool Old Road, Poulton-le-Fylde, FY6 7DH.

2. Outcomes

2.1 That the application be determined by Members.

3. Recommendation

3.1 That Members consider whether to grant the application to increase the 
number of Category C gaming machines at the premises by one, to a total 
of six.

4. Background

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

A gaming machine is defined in the Gambling Act 2005 as: - ‘A machine 
which is designed for use by individuals to gamble (whether or not it can 
be used for other purposes)’.

A Category C gaming machine is limited to a maximum stake of £1 and 
a maximum prize of £100.

Category C gaming machines may only be used by players who are aged 
18 or over.

The Gambling Act 2005 does no place any restrictions on the number of 
Category C machines that premises licenced for the consumption of 
alcohol on the premises, under the Licensing Act 2003, may have. 

Premises with a valid alcohol licence are automatically entitled to provide 
one or two category C machines, subject to the notification procedure and 
a one off fee of £50.

Page 35

Agenda Item 7



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Applications for more than two machines must be determined by the local 
licensing authority, by way of a permit application. This is subject to an 
application fee of £100 and an annual fee of £50.

Wyre Council’s current scheme of delegation provides for applications for 
up to four machines to be granted by an officer, while applications for five 
or more machines must be considered by the Licensing Committee.
 
Section 4(1) of Schedule 13 of the Gambling Act states “A licensing 
authority to whom an application is made under this Schedule shall 
consider it, having regard to the licensing objectives, any relevant 
guidance issued by the Commission under section 25 and such other 
matters as they think relevant”. 

The licensing objectives being:-

 Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being 
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime;

 Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and

 Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed 
or exploited by gambling

The Council’s current Statement of Gambling Policy 2019-2021 
addresses the provision of gaming machines on on-licensed premises in 
section 25 which is reproduced at Appendix 1.

Key issues and proposals

The licence holder has submitted an application to increase the number 
of category C gaming machines permitted on the premises, by one, to a 
total of six (Appendix 2).  

The Bull Hotel currently has the benefit of a Gaming Machine Permit ref: 
GMP0011 (Appendix 3) which allows them to provide five Category C 
machines. The Licensing unit has no records of complaints or compliance 
issues relating to the provision of gaming machines at the premises. 

Appendix 4 is a plan of the premises, indicating where the current 
machines are sited and where the new machine would be located, should 
the permit variation be granted. 

Holders of gaming machine permits must comply with any Code of 
Practice issued by the Gambling Commission about the location and 
operation of machines. A copy of the current Code of Practice is attached 
as Appendix 5.

Lancashire Police have been consulted and have raised no concerns 
about the granting of this application.

Page 36



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

The Senior Licensing Officer visited the premises to assess the suitability 
of the proposed site for the additional gaming machine and is satisfied 
that if approved, it will be in clear sight of the bar staff and its’ use will be 
monitored.

All staff at the premises undertake in-house training on age restricted 
products, including access to gaming machines, which is overseen by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor. They are also required to undergo 
refresher training periodically in accordance with the brewery Stonegate’s 
due diligence policy. 

On considering an application for a permit a licensing authority shall: -
1) Grant the application

2) Refuse the application; or

3) Grant it for: (i) a smaller number of machines that than specified in the 
application, (ii) a different category of machines from that specified in the 
application, or (iii) both.

The Licensing Authority may not attach conditions to a Licensed 
Premises Gaming Machine Permit.

Financial and legal implications

Finance The application attracted a £100 fee and if granted will 
continue to attract an annual fee of £50.

Legal

The hearing should be conducted following the principles of 
natural justice and in accordance with the Council’s hearing 
procedures. Any person aggrieved by a decision of the 
Licensing Committee may challenge it on appeal to the 
Magistrates Court.

Other risks/implications: checklist

If there are significant implications arising from this report on any issues marked with 
a  below, the report author will have consulted with the appropriate specialist officers 
on those implications and addressed them in the body of the report.  There are no 
significant implications arising directly from this report for those issues marked with an 
X.

risks/implications  / x risks/implications  / x
community safety  asset management x
equality and diversity x climate change x
sustainability x ICT x
health and safety x data protection x

Page 37



Processing Personal Data

In addition to considering data protection along with the other risks/ implications, the 
report author will need to decide if a ‘privacy impact assessment (PIA)’ is also required.  
If the decision(s) recommended in this report will result in the collection and processing 
of personal data for the first time (i.e. purchase of a new system, a new working 
arrangement with a 3rd party) a PIA will need to have been completed and signed off 
by Data Protection Officer before the decision is taken in compliance with the Data 
Protection Act 2018. 

report author telephone no. email date
Niky Barrett 887236 Niky.barrett@wyre.gov.uk 10.10.19

List of background papers:

name of document date where available for inspection

Statement of Gambling Policy 2019 – 2021 Licensing Office

List of appendices

Appendix 1 – Excerpt from the Council’s current Gambling Policy
Appendix 2 – Application form
Appendix 3 – Current permit
Appendix 4 – Plan of premises 
Appendix 5 – Gambling Commission Code of Practice

Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Confirmation of minutes
	Minutes

	5 Wyre dual driver licence holder with a recent conviction
	Appendix 1

	6 Complaint about a licensed Wyre dual driver licence holder
	Mahmood Transcript - Appendix 1

	7 Application to vary Permit GMP0011 in respect of the Bull Hotel
	Appendix 1-5


